UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
. GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
' "™ National Archives and Records Service y
' Washington, D.C. 20408 e
. Iy
: NOV 27 872 ) ) . Vo e LB b st
.. 7‘ e
Mr. Harold Weisberg o
_ Coq d'Or Press , : o
o : - Route 8 : A !
Frederick, Maryland 21701 1 ;
Dear Mr. Weisberg: A

' This is in reply to your letter of October 12, 1972.

We have an electrostatic copy and the original of the Government
copy of the "memorandum of transfer" of the material relating to
the autopsy of President Kennedy. The Secret Service transmittal
letters relating to these documents are withheld from research

under the terms of 5 U.S.C. 552, subsection (v) (5), as inter- -
agency letters which would not be available by law to a private ‘ i

party in litigation with the agency. As you know, the Kennedy s o
family's copy of the "memorandum of transfer® is hald for safe- o
keeping by the National Archives and Records Service, but it is . Wi
atill the property of the Kemnedy family. It was used by the panel i

of doctors who reviewed the material relating to the autopsy of
 President Kemmedy for Attorney General Ramsey Clark. No copy of
' the memorandum has been used by any other researcher. -

Sincerely, U - | ' ' %

JAMES E. O'NETLL -
Acting ATOBIVIB coie i simsmnn i s T L
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